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Hoveriher 21, 1932.

Dean Ire A. fiselty,
Faculty ov Arts an 1 -ci^noe.

Dear Dean MacKey,

In reply to the letter of the 19th

which I have from you and the visit of Adair to ’..aprsaw 

next summer, I quite agree with what you say.# 

that probably $500 was altogether too 

allowance to Professor Waugh# 

an allowance, but I took occasion to tell him that wo 

could not promise to pay hia expenses from Lngland to 

Warsaw but that if possible we would make some contri­

bution towards them.

I thi' k

generous an

Adair did not ask ne for

He told ms that in any event he was 

going to spend the summer in the Old Country.

Ever yours faithfully,/

Principal

_______ ■ m• Ah
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